T. HMcELvaIN O1L & GAs PROPERTIES
T. H. MGELvVAIN, JR.MANAGER
220 SHELBY STREET

P.0.Box 2148

GATHERINE B.MoELvAIN Santa FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 TeLEPHONE 982-1935
GCATHERINE M. HARVEY AreA CODE 503
T.HMcErvamN,JR.

April 8, 1983

Energy and Minerals Department
0il Conservation Division

1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico 87410

Re: Miller Wells
Devils Fork Gallup Associated Pool
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Attn: Luanne Hisel
Dear Ms. Hisel:

We are in receipt of your letter of Feb:ruary 28, 1983, requesting a plat
revision to dedicate 160 acres to the above captioned Gallup oil wells.
Please be advised that our Miller "B" #6 well located in Unit G, Sec.
12, T-24N, R-7W, received a non-standard 80 acre dedication for the
W/2NE7Z—GEE€;—Kg&inistrative Order No. NSP-1293.

We are enclosing herewith two (2) copies of revised plats (C-102) for
our other wells as follows:

Miller "A" #1 located in Unit A, Sec. 13, T-24N, R-7W is
dedicated to NE/4 of Sec. 13.

Miller "B" #5 located in Unit N, Scc. 12, T-24N, R-7W is
dedicated to SW/4 of Sec. 12,

Please advise if anything further is required in this matter.

Very gruly yours,
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